Kerem Arca



keremarcaa@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/keremarca



Phttps://mockupajans.com/



Summary

I worked in the IT and Software Departments of various corporate companies. I also take online courses on various platforms. I am a person who is always open to innovation, researcher and likes to improve myself. I have my own web software agency.

I mainly do wordpress development. I have been using this platform for about 5 years.

Experience

Software Expert

Reaction Company
Dec 2020 - Present (8 months +)
Wordpress Developer

Wordpress Developer / Freelance

Mockup Agency
Jan 2018 - Present (3 years 7 months +)
E-Commerce and Corporate Website Software - Wordpress Developer

Information Technology Expert

Ulusoy Uluslararası Yatırım Holding A.Ş Jan 2019 - Dec 2020 (2 years)

Software Intern

Istanbul Medipol University Jun 2018 - Jul 2018 (2 months)

Information Technology Manager

Modern Vizyon Eğitim Tekn.Mob.San.Tic.Ltd.Şti. Aug 2016 - Feb 2017 (7 months)

Information Technology Intern

Altınbaş University Sep 2015 - Jun 2016 (10 months)

Education

Anadolu University

Bachelor degree, Management Information Systems, General 2020 – 2022 (I'm still reading)

Medipol University

Associate Degree, Computer Programming 2016 - 2018

Vocational and Technical Anatolian High School

High School, Information technologies 2012 - 2016

Licenses & Certifications

Applied Ethical Hacker (Bogazici University Cyber Security Center Community) - Udemy
UC-7L7LN74N

- Becoming an Ethical Hacker Course Udemy UC-VXD90GAU
- Cisco CCNA 200-301 Udemy UC-6a024317-d09a-41df-b16f-cf83400e2948
- Hands-on Penetration Testing Labs 2.0 Udemy UC-P764ZJUF
- Cyber Security Analyst Training BTK Academy
- Detection and Response to Cyber Incidents BTK Academy
- © Cyber Security and Combating Cyber Incidents İstanbul Aydın University 2020/00976
- Learn Ethical Hacking Udemy
 UC-b4aa41c3-e8ce-424e-97ef-dfafa06d5396/
- Web Design Ismek public education center 30703020150042229013

Skills

Network Security

Network Management

System Management

Industry Knowledge

Firewalls - DHCP - Project management - VPN (Virtual Private Network) - Software Systems

Information Management - Cyber security - Forensic Informatics - Virtualization

Tools & Technologies

Microsoft Office - Visual Studio - Active Directory - Linux - Windows Server - Databases

Operating systems - Microsoft Exchange - C# -- Zenmap - Microsoft Technologies - SQL - Java - Vmware -

Hyper-V - Computing - Nexus - Dirb - Nmap - Nikto - Networking - Microsoft Servers -

Network Monitoring Tools – Nesus - Photoshop

Qualified Talents

Wordpress - PHP - HTML & CSS - MySQL

Accomplishments

Language

Language name: English

Professional working proficiency (B1)

Project

Personal Nutrition Tracking System (Mobile Application - Java)

Desktop Inventory Program (Made With Visual Studio C#)

Hobbies

Watching fantasy and science fiction TV series and movies / Watching documentary

Do research on the field of physiognomy

Reading biographies of famous businessmen